RICHLAND COUNTY GOVERNMENT



Office of the County Administrator

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT OF COUNCIL ACTIONS REGULAR SESSION May 21, 2002 6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER – McEachern

INVOCATION – Reverend Samuel L. Wade

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Scott

POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE – Smith presented a resolution to honor the Dreher High School Women's Soccer Team for winning the AAA State Championship.

McEachern and McSwain presented certificates to graduates of Richland 101.

Scott and Tillis presented a Public Works Week Proclamation to Chris Eversmann, Director of Public Works.

PRESENTATION

a. Palmetto Health Alliance – Vince Ford, Senior VP for Communications, gave a presentation on the Alliance's mission, funding plan, and initiatives to improve health.

PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS

a. Patrick Connelly, Executive Director, Richland County Parks and Recreation – Brill presented a resolution to Connelly on his retirement from Richland County and thanked him for his outstanding service.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA – A public hearing was added to item 2a. Item 4a, a personnel matter, was added to the agenda and recommended for executive session. Consent items were moved before the public hearings for Items 2a and 2b.

CITIZEN' S INPUT – No one spoke.

REPORT OF COUNCIL ACTIONS

Regular Session May 21, 2002

REPORT OF COUNTY ATTORNEY FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS—Item 4a was recommended for executive session.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Regular Session: May 7, 2002 – The minutes were approved as submitted.

REPORT OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR – No report was given.

OPEN/CLOSE PUBLIC HEARINGS – The public hearings for Items 1d, 2a, and 2b were opened and closed. One person spoke for 1d, twenty-seven people spoke for 2a, and no one spoke for 2b.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS – 1a, 1b, 1c, 1d and 2c were approved for the consent agenda.

1. THIRD READING ITEMS

- a. 02-035MA, Greg Lehman, From RU to PUD1, Wise Road and Gates
 Road Council gave third reading approval. ACTION:
 PLANNING/LEGAL
- b. 02-040MA, Jolene W. Smith, From RU to PDD, Wise Road and Bickley Road – Council gave third reading approval. ACTION: PLANNING/LEGAL
- c. 02-030MA, Treasha Ellington, From RU to C-3, 7556 Fairfield Road Council gave third reading approval. ACTION: PLANNING/LEGAL
- d. **Ordinance to repeal the Virtual Growth Ordinances** Council gave third reading approval. **ACTION: LEGAL**

2. SECOND READING ITEMS

- a. FY 2002-2003 Budget Ordinance Council deferred the item.
- b. **FY 2002-2003 Millage Ordinance** Council deferred the item.
- c. Richland Memorial Hospital Board appointments Ordinance amendment Council gave second reading approval. ACTION: LEGAL

REPORT OF COUNCIL ACTIONS Regular Session May 21, 2002

3. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTIONS

- a. To appoint and commission Dennis L. Law as Code Enforcement Officer Council approved. ACTION: PLANNING/HUMAN RESOURCES
- **4. CITIZEN'S INPUT** No one spoke.
- 5. **EXECUTIVE SESSION** Council went into executive session to discuss a personnel matter.

6. MOTION PERIOD/ANNOUNCEMENTS

- a. Livingston asked staff to refer to the Development & Services Committee the development of a Master Plan for the community of Ridgewood and plans for other communities in the county.
- b. Smith requested a resolution for Leroy Bolton, United Way Volunteer of the Year.

7. ADJOURNMENT